
 
From: @biocair.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:29 AM 
To: @med.muni.cz> 
Cc: @biocair.com>;  

@med.muni.cz>; @med.muni.cz> 
Subject: RE: Biocair Job: DEU-309555 / Trackingnumber: 95500035920 / shipment from UK to Czech 
Republic 
 

 
  
We accept your order no. 1198/0077/24. 
  
Best regards 
  

  
 | Commercial Analyst 

Biocair Germany GmbH 
Waldeckerstrasse 12 
64546 Frankfurt  
 
| Direct Dial:  
Mobile:  

Biocair.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook  

Video - Celebrating women moving science forward at Biocair   

All Biocair products and services are supplied subject to Biocair's terms and conditions which can be found at www.biocair.com or supplied 
on request. Click here to view Biocair's Privacy Policy.  
From: @med.muni.cz>  
Sent: Donnerstag, 18. April 2024 11:12 
To: @biocair.com>; @biocair.com>; 

@med.muni.cz>; @med.muni.cz> 
Subject: Re: Biocair Job: DEU-309555 / Trackingnumber: 95500035920 / shipment from UK to Czech 
Republic 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Biocair,  
can you please accept your official order (attached)? 
Legislation in our country requires to have acceptation of our order and then university has 
to make the order publicly available (to the public contract registry) and only then we are 
able to arrange the pick up and transportation. 
  
Text in the reply to this email will be sufficient (“we accept your order no. 1198/0077/24 ... 
“together with the company contact details or order confirmation by e-mail. 
  

https://www.facebook.com/Biocair.Logistics?utm_source=Signature&utm_medium=Email&utm_campaign=Outlook
https://www.biocair.com/en/news/investment-in-stem
http://www.biocair.com/


Best regards,  
 

Dept. of Biology, Faculty of Medicine, Masaryk University 
Kamenice 5,  
62500 Brno 
Czech Republic 

 
 

 


	From: DEPricing <DEPricing@biocair.com>  Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 11:29 AM To: Petra Pospíšilová <matej@med.muni.cz> Cc: Germany Operations <GermanyOperations@biocair.com>; Debora Ledahudcová <ldebora@med.muni.cz>; Hana Brychtová <hana.brychtova...
	From: Petra Pospíšilová <matej@med.muni.cz>  Sent: Donnerstag, 18. April 2024 11:12 To: Germany Operations <GermanyOperations@biocair.com>; DEPricing <DEPricing@biocair.com>; Debora Ledahudcová <ldebora@med.muni.cz>; Hana Brychtová <hana.brychtova@med...



